B UNIVERSITY OF

MEMORANDUM

To: Donna E. Shalala, President

From: Stephen Sapp )
Chair, Facuity Senate
Date:  July 16, 2007

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2007-17(B) —Clarification between “may” and “shall”

regarding Centers and Institutes in Faculty Manual Section C18.2.1
******************************************************************************

On February 28, 2007, the Faculty Senate approved revision of Faculty Manual section C18.2.1
to reflect a clarification between “may” and “shall” regarding centers and institutes. These
changes become effective upon your approval. The proposal is enclosed for your reference.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

SS/ib

cc: Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost
David J. Birnbach, Vice Provost for University Administration and Facuity Affairs

Faculty Senate
1252 Memorial Drive, 325 Ashe Admin. Bldg.
Coral Gables, Florida 33124
Phone: (303) 284-3721 * Fax: (303) 284-3515
hitp://Avww miami.edu/FacultySenate
email: facsen@miami.edu




Faculty Senate Legislation #2007-17(B) - Clarification between “may” and “shall” regarding
Centers and Institutes in Faculty Manual Section C18.2.1

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE

APPROVED: __ | j DATE: 8-3-07
(President’s Signature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: ﬁ}( AL %/ \..S\g / Wﬁ‘é

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVEDY:




C18.2.1 If the Faculty Senate approves a UNIVERSITY CENTERS and OR INSTITUTES
established under Bylaw 6.5, it may do so for an initial sey-be-appreved-by-the-Faculty
Senate-and-the President-for-initial-defined terms of up to five years. Continued approval
by the Faculty Senate for a defined term of up to ten years requires a review of the unit
upon receiving such a recommendation, forwarded by the Executive Vice-President and
Provost after consultation with the cooperating departments and schools.




(clean copy)

C18.2.1 If the Faculty Senate approves a UNIVERSITY CENTER OR INSTITUTE under
Bylaw 6.5, it may do so for an initial term of up to five years. Continued approval by the
Faculty Senate for a defined term of up to ten years requires a review of the unit upon
receiving such a recommendation, forwarded by the Executive Vice-President and
Provost after consultation with the cooperating departments and schools.




